Meeting Minute Notes April 14th, 2009

Meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m.

Visitors:NoneNew Member:NoneTreasurers Report:Read and Accepted.Meeting Minutes:Read and Accepted.Safety:NoneGuest speakers:None

Rick mentioned we qualified again as a Gold Leader Club. Less than 1% of all AMA clubs are Gold Leader Clubs. There are thousands of AMA Clubs in the USA. **********

Multi-Wing Event for May 16th

Landing Fee is \$15.00 if registered before April 15th. Landing Fee is \$20.00 if registered after April 15th. No landing fee if you don't enter the flying or the static display contests.

Verlyn needs help for the Multi-Wing Event, please call Verlyn and volunteer.

Monte stated there will be food service available for the Multi-Wing event. *********

Runway

Greg reported we are discussing different types of seams and glue for the runway. Larry is doing the testing of the Glue seams to determine if they will work.

July or August is the date planned for installing the runway.

Al and Art will use a stone loader to help flatten the surrounding areas near the Runway.

Work party this Sunday to put gravel in the area of the flying stations.

Paul has volunteered open shop this coming Tuesday. April 21st.

Greg has volunteered open shop for May. *******

Approx. 500 kits for sale, plus aircraft magazines, please contact Al Franklin for info on name and email address.

Dick Weaver stated Sewerd Park is where they fly Float Planes every Thursdays at 10 a.m.

EAA is going to bring a B-17 to Seattle around May 26th. Price \$359 for rides. We need 10 people to sign up. It's about a 35-45 minute ride.

At last Board Meeting, we discussed the by -laws, they will be updated at next board meeting. If you have any suggestions, let Al know.

Elliott's father, Hod Burks is not doing well. He went to the ER. He has Pancriatic Cancer and is not expected to live much longer. He is currently at the North Woods Lodge in Silverdale. He will be 95 years old this May. He is our clubs oldest living member.

Please don't leave your planes on the flight stands if your not going to fly again right away.

Paul stated he can get the wood cheap for the flight Stands.

сі і**т** і

Show and Tell

Bill showed off his Kadet LT-40 which has wheels and floats.

Danny showed off his Great Planes Lancer, all fiberglass fusalage. It took him about six hours to put together.

James Steward showed off his Dragon Flyer from Hobby People on the internet. It looks like a dragon fly.

Valley showed off his home builot gutter snipe combat flyer. He does make foam wings and if you contact him, he will make some for you.

Mike Carter showed off his Hobby Lobby ducted fan F4 Phantom. He upgraded the electronics with a 1400 watt Jet Streamer motor. Pusher Ducted Fan.

Mike M. showed off his Wizard trainer.

James won the Show and Tell with his F4 Phantom.

* Check out the Web Page for the events scheduled for this year. *********

Verlyn stated he will fly combat in May. *********

RAFFLE: Al Franklin won the six pack of beer.

QUARTERS: Verlyn won the CA Glue Rick Hein won.